Public Works works for the Public

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PUBLIC WORKS

Request for Proposal (RFP)

Design Engineering Services for:

Sidewalk Improvements on Heffernan Avenue from 11'" Street to 14" Street
State Project number ATPSB1L-5958(117), County Project Number 6516

ADDENDUM NO. 1 October 16, 2020
This ADDENDUM is hereby made part of the RFP to the same extent as if originally included therein,
and shall be signed by the Consultant and included with the proposal. This Addendum is posted on the
on the Imperial County Public Works web page.

Question 1: What is the estimated budget for this project?

The County was awarded a total of $642,000 of state-only funding through
o Active Transportation Program to complete Preliminary Engineering, Right of
Way, and Construction.

Question 2: Given potential delivery delays and office closures due to the ongoing
pandemic, will the County consider electronic submissions in lieu of hard
copies?

No. Consultants must submit proposals according to the requirements stated
within the Request for Proposal.

Question 3: Will geotechnical studies be required to determine the soil conditions, or
will typical county standards for sidewalk width and base preparation be
acceptable without geotech investigations?

A Geotechnical Assessment will be anticipated for this project.

Question 4: Will landscape and irrigation be required for areas behind sidewalk limits?
No.
Question 5: How many stakeholder collaboration meetings are anticipated are desired?

This is to be determine as the project progresses. This project requires approval

from the Department of State Architect. The County understands that final
design may impact different stakeholders (e.g. power pole removal/relocation,
school parking lot reconfiguration, etc.). It is up to the Consultant to determine
the best methodology to address stakeholder input within design engineering.

Question 6: On the corner of 11" Street and Heffernan Avenue, there are currently
parking stalls on 11™ Street and Heffernan Avenue outside the fenced
surface parking lot. Are those staying in place or being removed?

Consultant will need to coordinate with Heber Elementary School on final
design.
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Question 7: What is the anticipated half width of Heffernan Avenue — Center line of
roadway to back of walk?

Consultant will need to conduct surveys to identify the limit for the construction
as part of the coordination with the County during the design.

Question §8: Please provide clarification regarding the contact lists that will be provided
by the county for collaboration and outreach to neighboring residents,
Heber Elementary School students, parents and other target stakeholders,
or whether the consultant will be responsible for creating a contact list from
scratch, We understand that we will update whatever list the County
provides, but would like to understand how much contact information the
County already has from prior engagement with this community?

The County does not have a contact list for collaboration/outreach, see
response to Question 5. Consultant should be prepared to coordinate design
efforts primarily with the Heber Elementary School District, Imperial
Irrigation District, and any other utility companies.

Mo #0*

" John A. Gay, P.E.
Director of Public Works

Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 1

The consultant is responsible for advising any and all subcontractors/subconsultants of this change.
Each consultant must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below. This
Addendum must be attached to the proposal.

Print or Type Company Name:

Print or Type Authorized Name:

Authorized Signature of Consultant:

Date Signed:




